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\\nbq .--y 3, -p&yq\ A. I 2go? iaquel Tully . 
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, June 10,2011 3:18 PM 
To: Raquel Tully nF:.>':T y>T? 
Subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 
locket No. 110118-TX 1 6 5 JiJN 1 3  21)fj 

+om: Raquel Tully 
ient: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:15 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc. PO03 

)lease let me know the docket number, if you can, please include it when you submit back the 
xeakdown, if you don't mind 

hanks 

~- - -  -. -Ll 'rom: Toni Earnhart 
ient: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:12 PM n c  8 

nx O S ?  - To: Raquel Tully 
< 

P y 
rzc m 
xv, ~ 3 _L 

:c: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc. WOO3 -7 

m- 

i i  Raquel, 

'er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below 

WOO3 Xntelegent Solutions, Inc 
1010 RAF $600.00 
'malty $150.00 
nterest $30.00 

Iine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Cegulatory Analyst 
'lorida Public Service Commission 
Iivision of Regulatory Compliance 
5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
rEARNHARliiPSC.STATE.FL.US 
(501413-6532 Direct Line 
(50/413-6533 Fax Line 

'rom: Raquel Tully 
ient: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:09 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

received TY003, in the amount of $1280.00. Please let me know the breakdown, and can you please 
nclude the docket number also? 

hanks 

611 0120 1 1 


